
/ No-D-Bry Bholi to Lower Bholi Gassour/ 1q\B
IIP Faest DePartment

Dared Bilaspur, the 1{o (\NU-

From: D'F'O' BilasPur (H'P') To: C.F. BilasPur (H'P')

Subject:

Memo,
KindlyrefertoyourofficeonlineEDSDated2S.04,2025onthesubjectcitedabove.

lncontinuationtothisofficeletterofevennumberNo.162dated05.04.2025,itis

submitted that the user agency has further clarified that out of a totar of 2183 road projects, only 59 road

projects pertain to the jurisdiction of the Executive Engineer' Bilaspur Division No' II' HPPWD' Bilaspur'

nt stiitus of these road projects is as under:-

ffinclosedherewith'
further necessary action at your end please'

Divisional
Bilaspur
Distt. Bilal

Diversionofl.g0hectareofforestlandinfavourofHPPWDfortheconstructionoflink
road Bholi to Lower Bholi Gassour KM 0/0 to 2/500 within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur

Forest Division.

The CUITC
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50

5 4
59

This is for f-avour oI lnroffnatlUII inru


